Recitals -

A. In 1956 the University received a donation of £5,000 from Kodak (Australia) Pty Ltd and £5,000 from the Baker Trust to establish a fund for the purpose of establishing a Chair of Radiology. Further donations were received from various donors and by 1961 the fund exceeded £60,000.

B. The Council resolved that the chair be known as the Edgar Rouse Chair of Radiology.

C. The fund increased to $262,664.00 capital on 8 June 2001.

It is provided as follows -

1. The sum of $262,664.00 and any additions and accumulations towards the sum forms a fund called 'The Edgar Rouse Chair in Radiology Fund' ('the fund') and the fund must be paid into an investment pool and remain there until the Council directs otherwise.

2. The net annual income of the fund is applied towards the payment of the salary, including provision for his or her retirement, of the professor who holds the title of 'The Edgar Rouse Professor of Radiology' ('the professor').

3. The professor is appointed for such period and on such conditions as the Council from time to time determines.

[Made 2/7/01; revoked as a Regulation and certified as a University trust record 26/5/10]